OFFICIAL

From: @assured.systems.gov.scot
[mailto @assured.systems.gov.scot]

Sent: 18 May 2022 17:17
@scotland.police.uk>;_

To: Chief Financial Officer
@scotland.police.uk>
Subject: Monthly finance meeting

Hi James,-

| have a SG/Police Scotland finance catch up in my diary for tomorrow afternoon but can | suggest
we cancel this one?- is on leave and we caught up with- and- last Wednesday so |
don’t have much further to update you on this week. We are still working on the RSR and | can’t
share any details on the spending review allocations at this time as they are currently subject to
review and clearance by Cabinet. The intention is still to publish on the 31 May.

Thanks

Finance Business Partner - Justice

Financial Management Directorate
E: @gov.scot
T:
M:

Scottish Government
Victoria Quay
Edinburgh EH6 6QQ
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of
any part of this e-mail 1s not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to
secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or
opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish

Government.
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